Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:55 PM

To: ‘John Schnable’; Daniel Dick (didick@dcpmidstream.com)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD;
Tom Larson; Glenn Quinney

Subject: RE: Notification of Activities--Apex Compressor Station GW-163

12/09/2020

Thank you for the notification. If conditions change, please keep OCD informed. Thak you again.

Sincerely.
Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
505.670.6549

From: John Schnable <John.Schnable@ghd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Daniel Dick (didick@dcpmidstream.com) <didick@dcpmidstream.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Tom Larson <tom.larson@ghd.com>; Glenn Quinney
<Glenn.Quinney@ghd.com>

Subject: [EXT] Notification of Activities--Apex Compressor Station GW-163

Daniel,

GHD Services Inc. is scheduled to be on the site of Apex Compressor Station GW-163 on behalf of DCP Operating
Company to conduct groundwater monitoring for the fourth quarter of 2020 on December 14. The field team will arrive at
the site at approximately 1200 PM MT.

Please let me know if this work will conflict with any other work that DCP has planned. GHD can reschedule our visit to
the site if necessary.

Best Regards,

John Schnable, M.S., P.G.
Project Manager
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for
any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all
email communications through their networks.



